Abdullah Md Nazif



contact@abdullahbd.me



linkedin.com/in/abdullah-md-nazif



https://abdullahbd.me

Summary

I'm a student. And I want to be an entrepreneur. I've been attempting to start a business for the past two years. For that, I started a business. I am also acquiring some skills for that, such as programming, blockchain technology, marketing, and so on. I learned a little bit about programming and Now I am skilled in api development. Also, I founded and am working for a startup named GasBottleBD. I'm a storyteller at heart about business.

Experience



Gasbottlebd

Jun 2022 - Present (1 year)

Chief Technology Officer

Gasbottlebd

Nov 2022 - Present (7 months)

we Co-Founder

Workhu

Jan 2022 - Present (1 year 5 months)

we Chief Technology Officer

Workhu

Dec 2021 - Present (1 year 6 months)

Education



Major General Mahmudul Hasan College

HSC, Science

Jan 2023 - Present

Bindubasini Govt Boy's High School

SSC, Science

Jan 2017 - Jun 2022

Skills

Startup Development • API Development • Problem Solving • Teamwork • PHP • Python (Programming Language) • Information Technology • Entrepreneurship • Programming